1/26/2017 State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - Seneca DMRs 4th QTR 16

STATE OF

COLORADO Musick - DNR, Jason <jason.musick@state.co.us>

Seneca DMRs 4th QTR 16

1 message

Watterson, Brian <BWatterson@peabodyenergy.com> Wed, Jan 25, 2017 at 12:25 PM
To: "Musick - DNR, Jason <jason.musick@state.co.us> (jason.musick@state.co.us)" <jason.musick@state.co.us>

Welcome back !

-----Original Message---—-

From: twentymile@peabodyenergy.com [mailto:twentymile@peabodyenergy.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 12:35 PM

To: Watterson, Brian
Subject: Scanned from Engineering Trailer

Please open the attached document. It was scanned and sent to you using a Xerox multifunction device.
Attachment File Type: pdf, Multi-Page
multifunction device Location: Engineering Trailer

Device Name: L2601ENXR

For more information on Xerox products and solutions, please visit http://www.xerox.com

E-mail Disclaimer:

The information contained in this e-mail, and in any accompanying documents, may constitute confidential and/or legally
privileged information. The information is intended only for use by the designated recipient. If you are not the intended
recipient (or responsible for the delivery of the message to the intended recipient), you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution, copying, or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance on this e-mail is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this email communication in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete the message
from your system.

ﬂ Scanned from Engineering Trailer.pdf
1974K

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=28&ik=22bda1f344&view=pt&search=inbox&th=159d7174219694ea&sim|=159d71742196%4ea
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PN

ENECA

Coal Company

Seneca Coal Company

January 24, 2017

Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment
Water Quality Control Division

Permits and Enforcement Section

4300 Cherry Creek Drive South

Denver, CO 80246-1530

RE: Fourth Quarter 2016 DMRs for CPDS Permit No. CO-0000221, SMC

Dear Sir or Madam;:

Pursuant to reporting requirements contained in Colorado Discharge Permit CO-0000221 for the
Seneca Mine Complex (SMC), enclosed please find the Discharge Monitoring Reports for
Outfalls MN-1, MN-3, MNO-5, 005A, 006A, 008A, 009A, 010A, 011A, 012A, 013A, 014A,
015A, 016A and 017A.

No excursions of effluent limits occurred this monitoring period. Please contact me with any
comments and/or questions.
Sincerely,

Brian Watterson
Geologist

TNS/tns
Enclosure: CO-0000221 DMRs

o Mr. Jared Ebert
Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO 80203-2273
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